Municipal Center

Clty Of JoneSboro 300 S. Church Street
Jonesboro, AR 72401

Meeting Minutes
Public Safety Council Committee

Tuesday, July 17, 2018 5:00 PM Municipal Center

1. Call To Order

2. Roll Call by City Clerk Donna Jackson

Present 4 - David McClain;Chris Gibson;Mitch Johnson and Gene Vance

Absent 1 - Chris Moore

3. Approval of minutes

MIN-18:064 Minutes for the Public Safety Council Committee meeting on June 19, 2018

Attachments: Minutes

A motion was made by Councilperson Chris Gibson, seconded by
Councilperson Gene Vance, that this matter be Passed . The motion PASSED
with the following vote.

Aye: 3 - David McClain;Chris Gibson and Gene Vance

Absent: 1- Chris Moore

4. New Business

RESOLUTIONS TO BE INTRODUCED

RES-18:111 RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
JONESBORO, ARKANSAS TO CONDEMN PROPERTY LOCATED AT 406 N.
DRAKE; OWNER: VERNON WOOD

Attachments: Inspection.doc
title search.PDF
county data.pdf

pic4

w

pic
pic2
pic1

Senior Code Enforcement Officer Michael Tyner said this is a vacant house. It's been

vacant for a while. The window is broken out and the ceiling is falling in. It probably
needs to be taken down pretty quick.

City of Jonesboro Page 1


http://jonesboro.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=L&ID=19495
http://Jonesboro.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=fae2f005-133f-4a45-a140-1436ceb77bb6.pdf
http://jonesboro.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=L&ID=19531
http://Jonesboro.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=81b7d98b-f31a-4098-aa70-eb12ddfdfcbc.doc
http://Jonesboro.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=069c9045-8cd9-43e3-8a53-edd5d6dc4e19.PDF
http://Jonesboro.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9278111d-fb24-4c14-9ad2-25d8fc7f955b.pdf
http://Jonesboro.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9159219e-9fb3-43f8-9f1f-30d5a0b01e48.JPG
http://Jonesboro.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a15f2088-777b-4fab-b5fd-730b850a40a2.JPG
http://Jonesboro.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f085ee4a-082a-4008-a786-7ccafd442da0.JPG
http://Jonesboro.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=74f5ade7-e11b-4886-8a38-b56d318e5e9a.JPG

Public Safety Council Committee Meeting Minutes July 17, 2018

Councilmember David McClain asked if this needed to be walked on tonight. Mr. Tyner
said no. There’s no emergency.

A motion was made by Councilperson Chris Gibson, seconded by
Councilperson David McClain, that this matter be Recommended to Council .
The motion PASSED with the following vote.

Aye: 3 - David McClain;Chris Gibson and Gene Vance

Absent: 1- Chris Moore

5. Pending ltems

6. Other Business

Chairmember Mitch Johnson said | have an ordinance for a private club permit for
Horizon Bistro. Ordinance No. 18:049 has been brought before the committee.
Councilmember McClain said it’s not on the council meeting. City Attorney Carol
Duncan said | think they go straight to council. Mayor Harold Perrin said yes.
Councilmember McClain said | thought it was on the council meeting tonight. Ms.
Duncan said | think it needs to be on the council meeting tonight. Councilmember
McClain said it is. Isn’t it? Ms. Duncan said it’s not on the agenda. Mayor Perrin said
it's not on the agenda, but it will be walked on at the council level. That doesn’t have to
go before committee. Ms. Duncan said through a committee. Chairmember Johnson
said okay. Good enough. Then, | was mistaken. Mayor Perrin said that’s okay.

Chairmember Johnson said | spoke with Jim Stark, Supervisor with Vector Disease
Control, Inc., (VCDI), last night for a mosquito update. They did a flyover on July 3.

They also did one on July 11, and they are looking at doing another tomorrow night
weather permitting. | don’t see any reason why the weather wouldn’t permit. | don’t know
about everybody else, but | think they have a handle on it. At least, it’s been a little
better in my neighborhood it seems like. I'm glad to see that, anyway. Mr. Stark said
they are pretty busy taking care of things and he’s not trying to not appear here, but

he’s been getting me an update, and if anybody wants him here, he’ll be here.
Everybody should have his numbers if they need to get in touch with him on anything
else.

Councilmember Joe Hafner said, Chairmember Johnson, can | say one more thing on
the Vector stuff? Chairmember Johnson said yes. Councilmember Hafner said | was
going to call them the other day and | just Googled Vector Pest Control, and it had the
right address and everything, but on Google, it had a telephone number of
870-335-2095, which was out of order. It looks like their number is 870-933-6939. So,
if we can ask them to update their number on Google, it might help some people.
Mayor Perrin said are you talking about their website. Councilmember Hafner said no.
If you just Google Vector Disease Control of Jonesboro, Arkansas, it pops up for their
listing and it has it on there. Mayor Perrin said yes, on their end. We can get
Communications Director Bill Campbell to call Mr. Stark. That’s not a problem.
Chairmember Johnson said I'll make a note here to get in touch with him. | think that
number is the one that’s published in the phone book if you look for it. The one you
just mentioned. Mayor Perrin said we do have the cellphone number for Mr. Stark. If
any of you want that cell number, | can get Administrative Assistant Amy Clark or
Office Manager Chrystal Glisson to send that out to you all tomorrow, in case you all
need to talk to Mr. Stark about something. Feel free to do that. He always, normally,
answers my calls. I'd be happy to do that. He’s done a great job here for Jonesboro.

City of Jonesboro Page 2



Public Safety Council Committee Meeting Minutes July 17, 2018

Chairmember Johnson said if he can’t get right to you, he will call you back, too. Mayor
Perrin said you’re right. He sure will.

7. Public Comments

8. Adjournment

A motion was made by Councilperson Chris Gibson, seconded by
Councilperson Gene Vance, that this meeting be Adjourned . The motion
PASSED with the following vote.

Aye: 3- David McClain;Chris Gibson and Gene Vance

Absent: 1- Chris Moore

City of Jonesboro Page 3



